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Nimisha Jadhav

Subject: FW: Payment Advice - TFS - Food Hall - T1D - DIAL

 
 

From: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 04 July 2024 22:17 
To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Payment Advice - TFS - Food Hall - T1D - DIAL 
 
Approved  
 
Regards 
Shadab Sukri 
 

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 04 July 2024 04:55 PM 
To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Payment Advice - TFS - Food Hall - T1D - DIAL 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Kindly approve attached invoice to process further . 
 

Vendor Name Date PO No. Basic Amount   Tax   PO Value   Outlet   Item   Remark- 
Finance   

 Invoice 
date  

 Invoice 
No  

 Invoice 
Amount  

Aura Designs 

25-
09-

2023 
DEL/PO/23-
24/00573                       3,00,000         54,000                3,54,000  

 International 
Food Hall  

 Interior 
consultant  Approved 

03-Jul-
24 

Aura-
24-25-
007               9,07,823  

Aura Design  

03-
08-

2023 

DEL/PO/23-
24/00141 
0141                     17,02,008      3,06,361              20,08,369  

 International 
Food Hall  

 Interior 
consultant  Approved 

03-Jul-
24 

Aura-
24-25-
008 247800 
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Thanks & Regards, 
Nimisha Jadhav. 
 
 
 

From: Sahidul <sahidul@auradezyne.com>  
Sent: 04 July 2024 16:09 
To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Payment Advice - TFS - Food Hall - T1D - DIAL 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
++ Ajit. As desired by Ajit. 
 
 
Dear Shama, Shadab, 
 
Please get back to me with further updates at your earliest convenience. 
 
 
 
Regards, 
Sahidul Shaikh 
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  T : + 022 26127475  I  M : +91 9833639358  I   
  www.auradezyne.com 
 
Disclaimer- This e-mail and any documents, files, or previous e-mail messages appended or attached to it may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this e-mail in 
error) please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this e-mail is strictly forbidden. 
 

From: Sahidul [mailto:sahidul@auradezyne.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 4:08 PM 
To: Nimisha Jadhav; Shadab Sukri; Shama Nair; Shadab Sukri 
Cc: Binu Balachandran 
Subject: RE: Payment Advice - TFS - Food Hall - T1D - DIAL 
 
Dear All, 
 
Greetings from Aura Dezyne! 
 
 
Kind Attn.: Mrs. Shama Nair / Shadab Sukri. 
 
Subject: Submission of Proforma Invoice Bills related ID, MEP & Kitchen Design Services for Food Hall, T1D, DIAL. 
 
Contract Reference:  
DEL/PO/23-24/00141; dated 3rd August 2023. 
DEL/PO/23-24/00573; dated 25th September 2023.  
 
This is in reference to the subject cited above. We are submitting the Proforma Invoices mentioned below, against the completion of all deliveries as per the terms. 
 

Proforma Invoice PI Date Net Amount Taxation Amt. PI Value 

AURA/24-25/007 03-July-24         769,342.00           138,481.56            907,823.56 
AURA/24-25/008 03-July-24         210,000.00             37,800.00            247,800.00 

 
 
 
We request you to acknowledge these Proforma invoices and take them forward with the respective departments. Please clear this payment at your earliest convenience, 
and we will raise the tax invoices accordingly. 
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
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 3:04 PM 
To: Nimisha Jadhav; Shadab Sukri; TFS Payment Advice Acknowledgement 
Subject: FW: Payment Advice - TFS 
 
Dear All, 
 
Please find the attached Invoices against the below payment advice, sending hardcopies as well via courier. 
 
 
 
 
 
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
 
From: TFS Payment Advice Acknowledgement [mailto:invoices@travelfoodservices.com]  
Sent: 05 October 2023 21:31 
To: sahidul@auradezyne.com 
Cc: sahidul@auradezyne.com 
Subject: Payment Advice - TFS 
 
Greetings from the TFS!!, 
 
Please find attached payment advice against recent payment release by TFS Group.. 
 
Also note, you may receive payment within 2 to 3 working days post receipt of this email.  
 
 
 
This is auto-generated email hence do not respond to this e-mail. 


